THE SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH EXTRACT FROM THE MINUTES OF THE 8-SESSION OF 30.03.2022

Attendees: Director School of Public Health, professor Mamatkulov B.M., associate professors: Avezova G.S., Kasimova D.A., Urazaliyeva I.R., senior teacher: Adilova Z.U., assistants: Turayev B.SH., Aburahimov B.A., Nematov A.A., Rakhmatullayeva M.Q.

Agenda:

1. About the implementation of the decisions of the Scientific Council.

It was heard: At the meeting, the director of the School of Public Health introduced the employees of the school in detail with the issues discussed and the decisions made by the scientific council of the TMA. Then the issues were discussed at the Scientific Council:

1"The analysis of student's learning and the quality indicators of subjects in the fall semester of the 2021-2022 academic year. Problems and proposals" Speaker - Vice-rector of educational affairs Boymuradov Shukhrat Abdujalilovich.

- 2 Results of training in the credit-module system in the 1st and 2nd courses: problems and suggestions. The speaker is Kholmatova Barno Turdikhodzhaevna, dean of the Faculty of Treatment No.1.
- 3. On the scientific, educational and educational-methodical work of faculties and departments of TMA (Tashkent medical academy) on the topic of monitoring results. The speaker is Sh.A. Boymuradov, vice-rector of educational affairs.

4. Different issues.

In the column of various issues considered at the meeting, the issues considered, and the decisions made by the scientific council of TMA, and the implementation of the decisions was entrusted to the responsible persons. In particular, the first issue, i.e., the learning process in the department in academic groups, attendance, and code of conduct, compliance with the uniform, was discussed separately. The status of the educational, methodological, scientific and educational work of the School of Public Health has been assigned to those responsible according to the decisions taken.

The second issue is "Results of teaching in the credit-module system in the 1st and 2nd courses: problems and ways of improvement", according to the information of the dean of the Faculty of Treatment No. 1 Kholmatova Barno Turdikhodjaevna.

1st-stage master's students of 2022-2023 academic year, School of public health and its professors have been thoroughly preparing for teaching in the credit module system.

The information of the vice-rector for educational affairs Sh.A. Boymuradov was received for information and implementation on the subject of "monitoring results of scientific, educational and educational-methodical work of the faculties and departments of the Academy". The planned scientific, educational and educational-methodological works of the school of public health in the 2021-2022 academic year were properly organized and are being carried out effectively.

It was decided:

To improve the educational, scientific and spiritual work organized in the School of Public Health. Organization of additional seminars and master classes for master's students in the field of health care management and public health for deeper mastery of the science, practical application of the acquired knowledge and skills, and systematic implementation of this system important recommendations were made to strengthen the monitoring of its implementation.

Responsible for educational affairs G.S. Avezova and all employees.

Term - during the academic year.

Director of School of public health DSc., professor

Secretary

B.M.Mamatqulov

M.K.Raxmatullaeva